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SECTION 00 42 00 PROPOSAL FORM
(Submit in Duplicate)

Bidder's Name: James A. Hodges Construction, Inc.

Saltillo, MS 38866

Date: June 5, 2025

Project Owner: City of Tupelo
71 East Troy Street
Tupelo, MS 38804

Project Name: Department of Parks and Recreation, Veterans Park Memorial Parking Lot
Having carefully examined the Contract Documents and all addenda for the referenced Project,
as well as the premises and conditions affecting the work, 1, the undersigned, propose to furnish

all labor, materials, and services required by the Contract Documents in accordance with the
conditions of said Contract Documents for the sums set forth below:

Base Bid: | W0 NWMDREDTHIRTY -TAGHT THous i Si- HumbeD SIATY -
e DollrES  gud Twewry -FIVE (oS 6.42% 669 N

I (We) agree to hold our bid open for acceptance for Sixty (60) calendar days from the date of
bid opening.

If awarded this Contract, |, (We), agree to execute a Contract and start Work on a date to be set
in a Notice to Proceed and to complete the entire work in Sixty (60) Calendar Days, subject to
the terms and conditions of the Contract.

By signing this letter, James A. Hodges Construction, Inc. (insert company name) is
certifying that neither James A. Hodges Construction, Inc. (insert company name) nor
any potential subcontractors are debarred or suspended or are otherwise excluded or ineligible
for participation in Federal Assistance Programs.

The attached Non-Collusive Form must also be completed, notarized and included when
submitting this Proposal. Any requested information not submitted may cause Proposal to be
rejected.

Liquidated Damages:

For each calendar day thereafter that substantial completion of the contract is delayed, liquidated
damages will be assessed as follows; $500.00 per calendar day. NO EXTENSIONS WILL BE
ALLOWED

As required by Section 00 21 13 - 1.6, "Bid Security", Bid Security in the form of a bid bond or
cashier/certified check is attached hereto in the amount of 5% of the base bid amount and shall
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become the property of the Owner in the event the Agreement and required Bonds are not
executed within the time set forth hereinbefore as liquidated damages for the delay and
additional expense to the Owner caused thereby.

Addendum Receipt:
The receipt of the following Addenda to the Bidding Documents is hereby acknowledged:

\

Addendum No.: Dated:
Addendum No.: Dated:
Addendum No.: Dated:
AddendumNo.:__ Dated:

List of Suppliers and Sub-Contractors:

The low Bidder shall identify on the attached form within seven (7) days after bid receipt the
names of the subcontractors and suppliers used by the Bidder in his bid for each subcontractor
and supplier whose bid exceeds $50,000.00.

Bidder acknowledges that his failure to indicate the name(s) of the subcontractors and suppliers
included in his lump sum price within seven (7) days after bid receipt may result in the rejection
of the Bidder's bid as nonresponsive and that Bidder's listing of itself as a subcontractor or
supplier for any of the classifications or categories listed below means that Bidder will furnish the
product from its manufacturing inventory or perform such work with its own regularly emiployed
personnel and that Bidder has satisfactory qualifications and prior experience performing such
work with its regularly employed personnel or manufacturing and furnishing such product from its
manufacturing inventory. Bidder further acknowledges that he assumes the risk of removing and
replacing work performed and/or products furnished by unauthorized substitutions of listed
subcontractors and suppliers who will be rejected in accordance with Section 00 22 13,
Paragraph 5.2.5:
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(complete if a corporation)

Our Corporation is chartered under the laws of the State of _Mississippi __, and the names, titles .
and business addresses of the principal officers are as follows (non- residents Bidders see
Section 00 21 13, Paragraph 1.5):

Name Address (City, State Zip) Title
James A. Hodges 1281A CR 811, Saltillo, MS 38866 President

(complete if in if a partnership)
Our Partnership is composed of the following individuals:

Name Address (City, State Zip) Title

Notice of Acceptance of Our Bid May Be Delivered To:

Company Name: James A. Hodges Construction, Inc.

Address: 1281A CR 811, Saltilio, MS 38866

Email Address; jamesahodges@comcast.net Fax Number; 662-842-8878

Signed: - 4/741/
7

Title: President

Certificate of Responsibility Number: 13510-MC

PROPOSAL FORM 004200 - 3
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Directions for Mailing:
- Submit bid papers in sealed envelope marked as indicated in the Instructions to Bidders, inserted
in opaque sealed envelope marked as follows:

Address To: City of Tupelo
City Hall - 1 Floor - Tax Office
Attn: Mrs, Traci Dillard
71 East Troy Street
Tupelo, MS 38804

Project Name: Ballard Park Site Improvements, Phase lil
to be opened at 10:00 am on Thursday, June 5th, 2025.

PROPOSAL FORM 004200 - 4
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Subcontractor and Supplier List:

Sloan Landscape Architecture, LLC

05/06/2025

Form of Non-Collusive Affidavit:

PROPOSAL FORM

004200 - 5

Work Category or Product Subcontractor or | Subcontractor Certificate of
Description by Section Supplier Name Responsibility Number
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AFFIDAVIT

(Prime Bidder shall include this form, completed, with his bid)

State of: Mississippi

County of: Lee

James A. Hodges , being first duly sworn, deposes and
says:

That he or she is _President of the party making
the (a partner or officer of the firm of, etc.) foregoing proposal or bid, that such proposal or bid is
genuine and not collusive or sham; that said bidder has not colluded, conspired, connived or
agreed, directly or indirectly, with any bidder or person, to put in a sham bid or to refrain from
bidding, and has not in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion,
communication or conference, with any person, to fix the bid price of affiant or of any other bidder,
or to fix any overhead, profit or cost element of said bid price, or of that of any other bidder, or to
secure any advantage against the City of Tupelo or any person interested in the proposed contract;
and that all statements in said proposal or bid are true. .

Signature of;

Bidder, if the bidder is an individuat:

Partner, if the bidder is partnership

(2 F At

Officer, if the bidder is a corporation:

Subscribed and sworn to before me the __(O day of June, , 2025

. . ST MISE
My commission expires lﬁ) 0compan 420246 .~‘?<:9'F'a§('}52}?{*5‘3‘»
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SECTION 004516 ~ BIDDER’S QUALIFICATIONS

QUALIFICATION FORM

As part of their bid, the contractor is required to submit this form. Submission of this form does
not constitute qualification. Qualification may be denied for any reasons the Owner deems
necessary for the successful completion of the project. In the Owner's absolute discretion, If the
prior work of the contractor is deemed unacceptable or if false information is provided, the
contractor will be declared a non-responsive bidder.

PRIOR PROJECT QUESTIONNAIRE

In the past 10 (ten) years has the contractor proposed changes to a project to increase the
project cost with the request being unapproved?

YES[] or NO&Z

In the past 10 (ten) years has the owner or owner's representative given the contractor a notice
of default?

YES[] or NOQ

In the past 10 (ten) years has an assessment of liquidated damages on a project been made
against the contractor?

YESO or NOHA

In the past 10 (ten) years has the contractor been accused of submitting pay application request
for materials not installed?
YESO or NOU

In the past 10 (ten) years has the contractor been accused of deviating from contract
documents without following proper procedures required by contract documents?

YESOO or NOQ

In the past 10 (ten) years has the contractor failed to provide a project schedule as required by
contract documents?
YESO or NOUA

In the past 10 (ten) years has the contractor excluded materials and workmanship from project
warranties?
YESO or NOU

In the past 10 (ten) years has the contractor included wording in closeout documents that
contradict warranty requirements specified in contract documents?

YESO or NO{Z

In the past 10 (ten) years has the contractor had a verbal altercation with a project owner or

owner's representative?
YESO or NOU

END OF SECTION 004516

BIDDER'S QUALIFICATIONS 004516
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THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS

AIA Document A310
Bid Bond

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT WE James A. Hodges Construction Inc.
1281 County Road 811, Saltillo, MS 38866

as Principal, hereinafter called the Principal, and The Gray Casualty & Surety Company
P.Q. Box 6202, Metairie, LA 70009-6202

a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of ‘ LA

as Surety, hereinafter called the-Surety, are held and firmly bound unto  City of Tupelo, Department of Parks and Recreation
655 Rutherford Road, Tupelo, MS 38801
as Obligee, hereinafter called the Obligee, in the sumof _Five Percent of Amount Bid

Dollars ($ 5% )
for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, the said Principal and the said Surety, bind ourselves, our heirs,
executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, the Principal has submitted a bid for _Demo existing parking lot, undercut bad soils, new asphalt paving new
curb and gutter, adding storm drainage. Veterans Memorial Park Tupelo, MS

NOW, THEREFORE, if the Obligee shall accept the bid of the Principal and the Principal shall enter into a Contract with
the Obligee in accordance with the terms of such bid, and give such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding or
Contract Documents with good and sufficient surety for the faithful performance of such Contract and for the prompt
payment of labor and materials furnished in the prosecution thereof, or in the event of the failure of the Principal to enter
such Contract and give such bond or bonds, if the Principal shall pay to the Obligee the difference not to exceed the
penalty hereof between the amount specified in said bid and such larger amount for which the Obligee may in good faith
contract with another party to perform the Work covered by said bid, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise

to remain in full force and effect. Wiy,
NeeS OO, T,
Signed and sealed this 5th day of June SoEER e,
00 o
= £ (bégfzﬁ\tj§&?%'
' ~ Z He)
James A. Hodges Construction Inc. = i, 2002 i
¢ < . (Principal) AR »{%(Seal) SO
< - Y] ?Q‘.-“ -
QUA}/&)% Q Y B ';_,?57) )‘3 8\{) ‘?\\i’\\
By: . //&/ YeespaJT K AW
/ 7 LA ) )mﬂe)
The Gray Casualty 8/Burety Company
m MK g (Sesh
(Witness) 5 y
y: g
Aﬂomey-in76cl Jordan Carter (Tifle)

AIA DOCUMENT A310 ® BID BOND ® AIA @ FEBRUARY 1970 ED. @ THE AMERICAN
INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 N.Y, AVE,, N.W,, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006
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THE GRAY INSURANCE COMPANY
THE GRAY CASUALTY & SURETY COMPANY

GENERAL POWER OF ATTORNEY "

Bond Number: Bid Bond
Principal: JTames A, Hodges Construction Inc.
Obligee: City of Tupelo, Department of Parks and Recreation

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT The Gray Insirance Company and The Gray Casualty & Surety Company, corporations duly
organized and existing under the laws of Louisians, and having their principal offices in Metairie, Louisiana, do hereby make, constitute, and
appoint: Jordan Carter g

on behalf of each of the Companies named above ifs true and lawful Afforuey(s)-in-Fact, to make, execute, seal aud deliver, for and on its belialf and
as its deed, Gends, or ofher writings obligatory in the nature ofa bond, ag surety, contracts of suretyship as are or may be required or permitted by
Inw, regulation, confrct or otherwise, provided that no bond or underfaking or contract of suretyship execufed under this authority shall exceed the
amount of

$25,000,000.00.

This Power of Attorney is granted and is signed by facsimile under and by the atithority of the following Resolutions adopted by the Boards of
Directors of both The Gray Insurance Company and The Gray Casuaity & Surety Company at meelings duly called and held on the 26% day of

Juue, 2603.

YRESOLVED, that the Pres{dent, Executive Vice President, any Vice President, or the Secretary be and each or any of them hereby is authorized to
execute a power of Attoney qualifylng the attorney named in the given Power of Attorney to executte on behalf of the Company bonds,
undertakings, and ail contracts of sursty, and that esch or any of them is hereby suthatized to attest to the execution af such Power of Attorney, and
to atfach the seal of the Company; snd it is . '

FURTHER RESOLVED, that thie sighatnre of such officers and the seal of the Company may be affixed to any such Power of Attorey or to any
certificate relating thereto by facsimile, and any such Fower of Atfotney or certificats bearing such facsimile signature or Facsimile seal shall be

binding upon the Compaty now and in the future when so affixed with regard to any bond, undertaking or contract of surety to which it is attached.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The Gray-Insurance Company and The Gray Cavoalty & Surety Company have caused their official scals to be hereinto
affixed, and these presents to be signed by their authorized officers tiis 28™ day of October, 2021. il

Dtsd 2

Michael T. Gra
President d Culten 8. Piske
: ¢ President
The Gray Insurance Company Tho Giay Castalty & Strety Company
State of Louisiana
BS:
Parish of Jefferson

On this 28' day of October, 2021, before me, a Notary Public, personally appeared Michae! T. Gray, President of The Gray Insurance Company,
and Cullen S. Plske, President of The Gray Casnalty & Surety Comipiny, personally known to me, belag duly swom, acknowledged that they
sigued the above Power of Attorney and affixed the seals of the comapanies as officers of, and acknowledged said instmment to be the yohmtary

act and deed, of their companiks. . .
%\wyp Rume Nowi g
Leigh Anne Henican

Notary Publio

‘ Leigh Anne Henican
on e’:ﬁ‘: galr?s?';‘o Lgﬁg?:n s Notary Public, Parish of Crleans State of Louisiana
g T R My Commission is for Life

T, Mark . Mariguno, Secréfaty of The Gray Insurance Copipany, do hereby certify that the abave and forgoing is a true and correct copy afa
Power of Attomey given by the companies, which is still in fall force and effect. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my hand and
atfixed the seals of the Company this  5th day of June . 2025

L i
1, Loigh Anne Henfcan, Secretary of The Gray Casualty & Surcty Company , do hereby certify that the above and forgoing is 4 true and correct
copy of a Power of Attoraey given by thé companies, which is still in full force and effect. IN"WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set iy hand

and affixed the seals of the Company this Sth  day of June . 2025
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